STATE M0sQuUITO CONTROL COMMISSION
Mail Code 501-03, P.O. Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
TEL (609) 292-3649, FAX (609) 633-0650

MEMORANDUM
TO: State Mosquito Control Commission Members and Representatives

FROM: Scott C. Crans, Secretary
New Jersey State Mosquito Control Commission

DATE: April 17, 2025
SUBJECT:  NJ State Mosquito Control Commission 553" Meeting

There will be a meeting of the NJ State Mosquito Control Commission on Tuesday April 22, 2025
starting at 10:00 am. The meeting will be held at the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Center (the
cabin) in the Assunpink Wildlife Management Area, One Eldridge Road, Robbinsville, NJ 08691.

We have invited Dr. Andrea Egizi, One Health Coordinator, to attend this meeting to meet with
everyone.

The agenda for this meeting is attached.

Cc: Laura Lawson
Dina Fonseca
Dana Price
Nick Indelicato
Adrian Kabigting
Jennifer Gruener
Lauren Bonus
Cristin Mustillo
Richard Hyjack
Doug Rizio
Marc Slaff
Tadhgh Rainey
Autumn Angelus
Andrea Egizi



